CITY OF SAN ANGELO

PURCHASING DIVISION
72 West College Avenue, San Angelo, Texas 76903
Tel: (325) 657-4219

ADDENDUM 1

Date: October 11, 2018

RFQ No: ES-01-19/ Professional Services — Engineering and Surveying Services for
Chadbourne St. Improvements, Phase A

Bid Date: October 31, 2018/2:00 PM Local Time

The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFQ:

e If desired, respondents may schedule jobsite walk-throughs. All walk-throughs must be scheduled
through Candice Blake, Purchasing Manager, at SAPurch@cosatx.us or 325-657-4219. Walk-
throughs can be scheduled/attended now through October 23, 2018.

e Overall Project Budget for Phase A is $7,800,000; Construction Only is $6,700,000

e The following additional documents have been uploaded to the website and should be considered
as part of the RFQ:

Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program Application
Concept Drawing Phase A

Concept Drawing Phases A & B

Concept Drawing Phase C
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For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us.

Sincerely,

el Ring

Candice Blake
Purchasing Manager
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